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FOI 3605
Date 04/03/2025

Dear Requester,
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request. Please note, this is a cross-site response for Bedford site and Luton site.

You asked:
How many episodes of care were coded by your organisation in 2024 (both inpatient and outpatient)?
IP coded activity = 244,608 & OP coded activity = 860,437

How many episodes of care went uncoded in 2024?
IP uncoded = 245 (0.1%) & OP uncoded = 155 (0.02%)

How much income do you estimate was not generated due to uncoded activity?
£60k to £80k

Can you provide the split of coding volumes between specialities (e.g., oncology, cardiology)?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please see attached 

Please explain how your organisation manages coding activity.
98% of coding is completed by 7th working calendar day, 2% completed at the reconciliation date. Coding audits are performed on a monthly/regular basis to ensure quality assurance

Are outpatient and inpatient coding managed by the same team or separate teams?
No 

How many Whole-Time Equivalent (WTE) staff complete clinical coding for the Trust?
27 WTE cross-site

What proportion of the total WTE staff for clinical coding is substantive (permanent), bank staff, and agency staff?
All are permanent staff

Does the Trust currently have any automated solutions in place for clinical coding?
No 

If yes, please explain the automated solution that is in place.
N/A

If not, is the Trust planning to implement automated coding solutions in the next 12–24 months? Or would it be interested in exploring potential solutions?
N/A

Is the Trust currently on Payment by Results (PbR), block contracts, or another financial model?
Both

What clinical coding systems or software does the Trust currently use to capture clinical codes?
Medicode and iPM

Does your Trust’s Electronic Patient Record (EPR) system integrate clinical coding, or do clinical departments use standalone systems?
No

What are the main challenges the Trust faces in clinical coding (e.g., timeliness, accuracy, staffing shortages)?
Inconsistencies in documentations, scanning delays

Could you provide the contact details (name, job title, and email) of the person who is ultimately responsible for overseeing clinical coding within the Trust?
Exempt under Section 40 – personal details 

This information is provided for your personal use and is the property of Bedfordshire Hospitals NHS Trust and subject to any existing Intellectual Property and Database Rights. Any commercial application or use of this information may be subject to the provisions of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2015 (RPSI). This means that if you wish to re-use the information provided for commercial purposes for any reason you must ask the Trust for permission to do so. 
 Please note that the Trust has a formal internal review and complaints process which is managed by the Information Governance Manager/Data Protection Officer. Should you have any concerns with our response, you can make a formal request for an internal review. Requests for internal review should be submitted within three months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter, and should be addressed to: dataprotectionofficer@ldh.nhs.uk. This option is available to you for up to three calendar months from the date your response was issued. 
If you are not satisfied with the Trust review under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 you may apply directly to the Information Commissioners Officer (ICO) for a review of your appeal decision. The ICO can be contacted at: ICO, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF www.ico.org.uk 
 Yours sincerely, 

 FOI Officer
 Bedfordshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
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